# Campus Announcements for the week of 05/03/2010

## **Table of Contents**

## **01.** Administrative

1. Time to renew library material

2. Spring '10 Finals Week Hours of Service

# 03. Workshops/Courses/Training

1. EH&S has added 3 new on-line courses to Backboard!

2. Procurement Department offering Training Workshops on State and Research Procurement this Spring.

3. Art Of Living Workshop

4. Dying To Drive: Keeping Teens Safe On The Road

5. Financial Fitness

6. Sugar Blues: How To Get Off The Sugar Roller Coaster

7. Labyrinth Walking: Pathway to Stress Management and Improved Performance

8. English Conversation Classes will be held on Tuesday evenings starting May 25th through July 27th from 5-7 PM.

9. Managing Multiple Priorities. Only three seats left!

10. W. Campus Faculty and Staff: What is MySBfiles and Why Should You Use It?

11. AES/SMRT

12. Free Business Planning Workshop

13. Do you feel anxious when speaking in front of a group? Eliminate that feeling now!

14. Managing IFR Accounts

**04. Hospital Workshops/Training** 1. Employee Health & Wellness presents: Eating for Energy Workshop

# **05.** Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Provost's Graduate Student Lecture: Thurs 5/6 @ 4:00 ~ "Literary Bilingualism as Cosmopolitan Practice" (Razumova)

- 2. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar
- 3. SoMAS School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences Friday Colloquium Series
- 4. NARSAD: "Healthy Minds Across America"
- 5. Spring 2010 Teaching & Learning Colloquium Teaching with Courage
- 6. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Seminar: Thursday, May 6, 2010
- 7. Chemistry Senior Research Symposium

8. Ecology & Evolution Seminar "Evolutionary Genomics of Domestic and Wild Canids"

9. Young Investigators Second Annual Symposium

10. Michael Komesaroff of Rio Tinto and Penn State, Visiting Lecture Series, Confucius Institute, Wang Center May 3,2010 from 1-2pm

11. Employee Health & Wellness presents: Summer Fun on Long Island!

12. Communicating Science workshop with Alan Alda May 14

13. Seminar by Dr. Gerald M. Stokes, Associate Laboratory Director for Global and Regional Solutions, Brookhaven National Laboratory

# 06. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Research Day for the MD with Recognition Program in the School of Medicine ~ May 5, 2010

# 07. Charitable

1. Habitat for Humanity Golf Outing honoring Dr. Steve Strongwater

2. Willing To Give a Rescued Cat or Kitten A Home?

3. Second Annual The BENCH 5K Run/Walk and 1K Fun Run

# 08. Culture & Entertainment

1. Stony Brook Child Care Services Open House Event

2. Senior Student Art Exhibition at the University Art Gallery

3. Asian Pacific American Heritage Month Celebration

<u>4. Tom Russell, legendary singer-songwriter, to play The University Cafe Sunday June 6th at 7:00 P.M.</u>

# **10. Research**

1. Take Part In Clinical Research Studies

2. Do You Have Osteoarthritis of The Joint at the Base of Your Thumb?

3. Treatment Study for Behavioral Control Problems for Boys and Girls 6 to 12 Years Old

4. Volunteers Needed Who Are Taking Statins To Lower Cholesterol

5. Do You Have Heart Failure?

6. Seniors 60 and Over in Reasonably Good Health

7. Volunteers Needed With Lower Extremity Limb Loss (Amputation)

8. HIV+ Men and Women Age 55 and Over

9. Healthy People Ages 18+ Needed to participate in a screening study. Brief questionnaire and blood draw.

10. Do You Have a Leg Wound That Won't Heal?

11. The Good And The Bad Cholesterol:

12. If You Have the Flu, you may be interested in participating in testing a new investigational study medication

13. Stony Brook University Brain Imaging Study on Social Stress and Genes

14. A Study to Determine the Effectiveness, Safety and Tolerability of the HPV Vaccine (Human Papillomavirus) in HIV-Infected Females

### **11. Miscellaneous**

1. University Preschool

2. Summer Camp at Stony Brook University

3. Camp Academies at Stony Brook University

4. Seawolves Athletic Sport Camps at Stony Brook University

5. Estee Lauder Warehouse Sale on May 15

6. Mother's Day Gifts at the University Bookstore!

7. Mother's Day Pottery Sales in the Union Lobby

8. University Hospital Auxiliary - Recipes Welcome!

9. Disability Support Services (DSS) needs volunteer proctors for four-hour blocks of time during finals.

10. Lovely, Affordable Gifts for Mother's Day at the Wang Center Gift Shop

# 01. Administrative

### 1. Time to renew library material

Graduate Students, Faculty, Management Confidential, Emeritus and Professional staff who currently have borrowed library material due May 18,2010, from the Main, Music and/or the Science/Engineering Library, are urged to return or renew at this time.

For those renewing, the new due date will be Dec. 20, 2010. Items already renewed 3 times, must be returned and may then be checked out again.

For information on how to renew online via STARS/OPAC, please go to the URL below. To renew in person, please present your ID card to service desk staff. It is not necessary to bring the material into the library in order to have them renewed. Overdue material can not be renewed.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/library/services/circulation/borrowing.html

Submitted by: David Weiner/Lib

### 2. Spring '10 Finals Week Hours of Service

Campus Dining will be operating under special hours of service during finals week, May 18th-21st. See our website, campusdining.org, for details.

http://campusdining.edu

Submitted by: Vincent Gentile/FSA

# 03. Workshops/Courses/Training

### 1. EH&S has added 3 new on-line courses to Backboard!

EH&S has added the Biosafety Annual Refresher, Hazard Communication and Bloodborne Pathogens training classes on-line through the Blackboard e-Education platform. Taking the classes on-line provides the same credit that you get when you attend the live class. The on-line class can also be used to review the course material after you have taken the live class or to take the annual refresher class if required. Information on accessing the courses is found on the web site: <u>http://www.stonybrook.edu/ehs/training/</u>. Contact Kim Auletta at 2-3032 or kim.auletta@stonybrook.edu with any questions.

Submitted by: Kim Auletta/Admin

# **2.** Procurement Department offering Training Workshops on State and Research Procurement this Spring.

The Procurement Department will be offering, Training Workshops on State and Research Procurement Process Requirements, June 8 to June 11. These Workshops will serve as a refresher for existing staff and will be informative and helpful for new staff. Workshops will provide staff with a better understanding of the Procurement Policy's and Procedures and help provide the knowledge and tools needed to monitor contracts. All are invited and encouraged to attend. There will be (4)four different sessions. One or all (4)four sessions may be of interest to you or your staff. Registration will begin early May. For further information please contact Fran Gandia at 2.9094.

Submitted by: Fran Gandia/Admin

# 3. Art Of Living Workshop

The Art of Living workshop is a proven method for improving the quality of life. It is based both on theoretical understanding and practical tools that can immediately be put to use with implications for all aspects of an individual's with direct, long lasting and tangible results. The workshop provides participants with practical and powerful techniques including Eastern breathing techniques, meditation, tension-releasing yogic stretches and exercises, and skills for dealing effectively with challenging emotions and situations. A weekly group follow up practice is available at Stony Brook. Dates Fri June 4 to Mon June 7

Time: Fri and Mon 6 - 9:00 PM, Sat and Sun 9AM - 2 pm All days must be attended Workshop Fee: Free

Submitted by: Balaji Sitharaman/CEAS

# 4. Dying To Drive: Keeping Teens Safe On The Road

This presentation is targeted to the parents and guardians of teens, both teens that are drivers, and those that will be driving soon. The program outlines the scope of the problem in regards to the incidence of teen motor vehicle collision injury and identifies methods to reduce the risks.

Proven strategies are incorporated in an effort to increase parental involvement in teen motor vehicle crash prevention. The emphasis is on parental involvement in teen driving. Guest speakers: Jane E. McCormack, RN, and Susan Katz, RN, MSN May 4,2010, 12:00 p.m. - 1:00 p.m., West Campus May 27,2010, 12:00 p.m. - 1:00 p.m., East Campus To Register Call 632-6085 or email us at eap@notes.cc.sunysb.edu To Join our EAP Lunchtime Learning Listserve click on: http://lists.sunysb.edu/index.cgi?A0=EAPTALK

http://www.stonybrook.edu/eap

Submitted by: Alisha Meston/Pres

### 5. Financial Fitness

Are you financially fit? Learn the basics of personal finance, including money management, financial golad development, and retirement planning, as well as strategies for overcoming consumer debt and other obstacles to personal financial fitness. Guest Speaker: Danika Hall, Branch Manager Teachers Federal Credit Union May 12, 2010, 12:00 p.m. - 1:00 p.m., Wang Center, Classroom 103 May 26, 2010, 12:00 p.m. - 1:00 p.m.,HSC Level 3, Classroom 152 To Register Call 632-6085 or email us at eap@notes.cc.sunysb.edu To Join our EAP Lunchtime Learning Listserve click on: http://lists.sunysb.edu/index.cgi?A0=EAPTALK

http://www.stonybrook.edu/eap

Submitted by: Alisha Meston/Pres

### 6. Sugar Blues: How To Get Off The Sugar Roller Coaster

At this dynamic and interactive workshop, you will learn the top holistic tips for beating a sugar addiction that do not involve WILLPOWER or DEPRIVATION. Learn the common reasons for sugar cravings, how sugar affects your body and an easy surefire ways of reducing or eliminating cravings. We'll discuss pros and cons of artificial and natural sweeteners and easy recipes for Sweet Healthy treats. If you struggle with sugar cravings, you will not want to miss this workshop.

Guest speaker: Tina Annibell, Holistic Health Counselor May 5, 2010, 12:00 - 1:00 p.m., HSC Level 3, Classroom 159 To Register Call 632-6085 or email us at eap@notes.cc.sunysb.edu To Join our EAP Lunchtime Learning Listserve click on: http://lists.sunysb.edu/index.cgi?A0=EAPTALK

http://www.stonybrook.edu/eap

Submitted by: Alisha Meston/Pres

## 7. Labyrinth Walking: Pathway to Stress Management and Improved Performance

Take a break from the stress of modern life by going back a few thousand years. People are discovering anew that walking the concentric circles of ancient labyrinths can create inner peace and healing. EAP invites you to join Labyrinth Builder, Ed O'Connell, for a refreshing introduction to the Red Dragon Labyrinth as a walking meditation practice. Guest speaker & Facilitator, Ed O'Connell May 19, 2010, 12:00 - 1:00 p.m., Outdoors at the Labyrinth - West Campus (Gray and O'Neil - Mendelsohm Quad) To Register Call 632-6085 or email us at eap@notes.cc.sunysb.edu To Join our EAP Lunchtime Learning Listserve click on: http://lists.sunysb.edu/index.cgi?A0=EAPTALK

http://www.stonybrook.edu/eap

Submitted by: Alisha Meston/Pres

# 8. English Conversation Classes will be held on Tuesday evenings starting May 25th through July 27th from 5-7 PM.

This class is a friendly gathering place that welcomes everyone for whom English is a second language. Classes will be held on the second floor of the Melville Library in the Javits Room on Tuesday evenings from 5:00 to 7:00 PM from May 25th through July 27th. For further information email Martha Fink at mgfink@attglobal.net.

Submitted by: Dawn Mcbrearty/UAff

### 9. Managing Multiple Priorities. Only three seats left!

May 5 9:30am 12:30pm Developing your ability to effectively use your time, set goals and focus on priorities while managing simultaneous responsibilities is key. Managing your work day is key to reducing stress as well as accomplishing goals successfully. Key Highlights: -Create effective work plans, prioritize competing tasks and plan for each day -Identify inefficient uses of time and ways to improve or eliminate them Target Audience: Open to all West Campus, South Campus, HSC, Manhattan and Southampton Employees Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0027

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

### 10. W. Campus Faculty and Staff: What is MySBfiles and Why Should You Use It?

500 MB of safe, secure file storage. Find out how to save your important files to this folder and how to access it from anywhere.

Register for a short training session:

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/DoIT/trainingclasses.nsf/sbfiles

Don't have time to attend training? Check out Client Support's online help: <u>http://it.cc.stonybrook.edu/networking/mysbfiles</u>

Submitted by: Kim Rant/DoIT

# 11. AES/SMRT

05/12/2010 - 09:30am - 11:30am

The Budget Office is joining with the Accounting Office to offer a combined training class on the AES and SMRT systems. Users will see demos of the AES (Account Expenditure Summary) and SMRT (SUNY Management Resource Tool) applications.

Are you responsible for the financial management of your department's STATE and IFR accounts? If so, join us for a workshop on understanding your monthly Accounting Expenditure Summary (AES) reports and the use of the SUNY Management Resource Tool (SMRT) web-based application. Learn how to manage your SUNY accounts with these integrated tools that generate account balance, month end, purchase order, payroll summary, and transaction detail reports.

Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0017

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

# 12. Free Business Planning Workshop

The SBDC is presenting a workshop on business planning, the fifth in a series called Shaping the Future of Business on Long Island. Small Business Advisors certified by NYS will explain the process and importance of creating a business plan. The workshop will take place on Wednesday, May 12, from 9:00 am to noon in Building 17, Room 145 in the Research and Development Park. Registration is at 8:30 am. Sponsors include Stony Brook University, U.S. Small Business Administration, New York State Energy Research and Development Authority, Bethpage Federal Credit Union and Brookhaven National Laboratory. For advance registration call (631) 632-9837 or e-mail Leslie.Rurup@stonybrook.edu. All workshops are free.

Submitted by: Glenn Jochum/UAff

# 13. Do you feel anxious when speaking in front of a group? Eliminate that feeling now!

# 05/19/2010 - 09:30am - 12:30pm

Excellent ideas alone do not guarantee engaging and successful presentations! Success is determined by the combined impact of your words, voice and body language. You can deliver

powerful, high-impact presentations by learning where to focus your effort and energy. This is a challenging, fast paced and experiential workshop. Key Highlights: Develop prominent delivery skills Capture and hold listener attention Connect with and focus on your listeners Increase your comfort and confidence Target Audience: Open to all on West Campus, South Campus, HSC, and Manhattan Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0024

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

### 14. Managing IFR Accounts

05/26/2010 - 09:00am - 12:00pm Instructors Kathie Diehl, Senior Financial Manager, Accounting, Eli Mondesir, Assistant Budget Director This workshop is intended to assist IFR account managers in efficiently budgeting for and managing their IFR programs. We will discuss the financial systems that should be used as resources as well as the rules and regulations that govern these account types. Target Audience: Personnel responsible for the financial management of their department's IFR accounts. Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0021

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

### 04. Hospital Workshops/Training

### 1. Employee Health & Wellness presents: Eating for Energy Workshop

Learn the Top Ten Tips that Every Busy People Need to Know taught by Holistic Nutrition Counselor Tina Annibel, May 13, 2010, HSC, LH 3, 12-1 pm

Submitted by: Maria Loret De Mola/UHMC

### **05.** Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

# **1.** Provost's Graduate Student Lecture: Thurs 5/6 @ 4:00 ~ "Literary Bilingualism as Cosmopolitan Practice" (Razumova)

The next lecture in the Provost's Graduate Student Lecture Series will be held on Thursday, May 6, 2010 from 4:00-5:00 in the Chapel of the Charles B. Wang Center. Lyudmila Razumova (Comparative Literary and Cultural Studies) will present on "Literary Bilingualism as Cosmopolitan Practice".

All members of the campus community are welcome to attend! Light snacks will be served. A full schedule of all the lectures can be found on the Graduate School's website.

http://www.grad.sunysb.edu/provost.shtml

Submitted by: Alicia Derosalia/Grad

#### 2. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar

All are welcome to attend a seminar by Professor Dale Haidvogel from the Institute of Marine and Coastal Science at Rutgers University. Professor Haidvogel will present his seminar entitled, "Laboratory and Numerical Simulations of Gravity-Driven Coastal Currents: Comparison with Geostrophic Theory," on Wednesday, May 5, at 12:00 noon at the School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences (South Campus) in Endeavour Hall 120. Light refreshments will be served. For additional information, please contact the Institute for Terrestrial and Planetary Atmospheres at 632-8009.

http://atmos.msrc.sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Gina Gartin/SoMAS

#### 3. SoMAS - School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences Friday Colloquium Series

Please join us for an Oceans and Atmospheric Colloquium by Dr. Bassem Allam of the School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences. His seminar entitled; "Qpx Disease In The Hard Clam: From Early Days To The Genomics Era", will be presented on Friday, May 7, 2010 at 12:00 noon at the School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences in Endeavour Hall 120 (South Campus).

http://www.somas.stonybrook.edu/news\_events/oac.html

Submitted by: Chester Frost/SoMAS

### 4. NARSAD: "Healthy Minds Across America"

On Saturday, May 8, 2010, Stony Brook University will be hosting its Healthy Minds Across America event which will include presentations from Drs. Margaret McGovern, David Talmage, Grigori Enikolopov and others who will share some of the new directions and latest developments in mental health research coming from the Stony Brook University, Cold Spring Harbor, and Brookhaven National Laboratory campuses. This forum will take place in the Wang Center (room 201) on Stony Brook University's main campus from 1:00-4:00 pm and is free and open to the public.

Submitted by: Karen Morse/CAS

# 5. Spring 2010 Teaching & Learning Colloquium - Teaching with Courage

## Friday, May 7 from 8:30am to 4pm

The Faculty Center is excited to bring Dr. Louis Schmier, Professor of History at Valdosta State University, and his "Random Thoughts" to Stony Brook for a full day of schmoozing with Louie as we share our techniques on teaching with courage in our classrooms. Dr. Schmier is the author of "The Random Thoughts" series and blog, <u>http://www.therandomthoughts.com/</u> Please join us for this day of reflection and exchange as we focus on teaching today's generation of students.

https://tlt.stonybrook.edu/FacultyServices/Events/Pages/Spring2010Colloquium.aspx

Submitted by: The Faculty Center

# 6. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Seminar: Thursday, May 6, 2010

You are cordially invited to attend a seminar given by Dr. David E. Levin, Professor of Molecular and Cell Biology, Boston University, entitled, "Stress Signaling in Yeast: Transcriptional Regulation Through a Novel MAPK-Driven Mechanism". It will be held on Thursday, May 6, 2010, in room 038, Life Sciences Building at 4:00 p.m. Hosted by Dr. Neta Dean. Coffee, tea & cookies will be served at 3:30 p.m.

Submitted by: Dianna Berger/CAS

# 7. Chemistry Senior Research Symposium

Each year the Department of Chemistry sponsors a Senior Research Symposium. All undergraduate seniors who have been involved in the research sequence CHE 495-496 participate in this event. This symposium is always a great success and is one of the capstones of each participant's academic experience. Our undergraduate students will be holding their Senior Research Symposium between 10am & 4pm. 15-30 minute talks will be held throughout the day. All are welcomed

Submitted by: Lizandia Perez/CAS

# 8. Ecology & Evolution Seminar "Evolutionary Genomics of Domestic and Wild Canids"

3:30 P.M., Wednesday, May 5, 2010, Life Sciences Building, Room 038. Dr. Robert Wayne, Department of Ecology & Evolutionary Biology, University of California, Los Angeles. Host: Dr. Daniel Dykhuizen. If you need a disability-related accommodation, please call: The Department of Ecology & Evolution at (631) 632-8600.

Submitted by: Martha Nolan/CAS

### 9. Young Investigators Second Annual Symposium

The Young Investigators Review, in collaboration with the Undergraduate Biochemistry Society, would like to invite you to attend the Second Annual Young Investigators Symposium next Monday, May 3rd. We are honored to have Dr. Robert Weinberg, a member of the Whitehead Institute and Professor at MIT, as our keynote speaker. Dr. Weinberg identified and characterized both the first human oncogene, ras, and the first tumor suppressor gene. Dr. Elizabeth Boon from our University's Chemistry Department will be presenting her research on nitric oxide signaling and the H-NOX family of proteins. We will also have three distinguished student speakers and a poster session of undergraduate biomedical research. Please reference the included schedule of speakers. We really look forward to seeing you there! Date: Monday, May 3rd, 2010 Time: 9:30am - 4:00pm Place: SAC Ballroom A

http://www.younginvestigators.com

Submitted by: Lizandia Perez/CAS

### 10. Michael Komesaroff of Rio Tinto and Penn State, Visiting Lecture Series, Confucius Institute, Wang Center May 3,2010 from 1-2pm

Professor Michael Komesaroff is the Executive in Residence at the School of International Affairs at Penn State. His career in mining management has spanned more than thirty years and includes experience in the mining industries of China, Japan, Russia, and Australia as well as parts of Africa and Latin America. Most recently, he served as president of Rio Tinto Japan and as vice president of strategy for the firm's aluminum activities group. Professor Komesaroff is also a freelance journalist. He will be discussing "China's Emerging Role in Africa" as part of the Confucius Institutes Visiting Lecturer Series.All are invited, light refreshments will be served. Please RSVP to Annalisa Manthos at: Annalisa.Manthos@stonybrook.edu.

Submitted by: Annalisa Manthos/Prov

#### 11. Employee Health & Wellness presents: Summer Fun on Long Island!

No plans for summer? Limited funds? Short on travel time? LI is a vacation's paradise. Thousands come to enjoy the beautiful ameneties! Come and learn about what our island has to offer from Emily Lauri, PR Director of Suffolk County Park and Recreation. Free Coupons and Travel Guides! May 4th, HSC Level 3, LH 6, 1-2pm. All Are welcome!

Submitted by: Maria Loret De Mola/UHMC

## 12. Communicating Science workshop with Alan Alda May 14

All are welcome to the keynote speech by Alan Alda and panel discussion on communicating science in the SAC auditorium at 9am. For more information on attending afternoon small-group workshops (in writing, interview skills, newer media and improvisational techniques)email: centerforcommunicatingscience@stonybrook.edu

http://www.stonybrook.edu/journalism/

Submitted by: Maureen Robinson/Prov

# 13. Seminar by Dr. Gerald M. Stokes, Associate Laboratory Director for Global and Regional Solutions, Brookhaven National Laboratory

All are welcome to attend a seminar by Dr. Gerald M. Stokes, Associate Laboratory Director for Global and Regional Solutions, Brookhaven National Laboratory; President of the New York Energy Policy Institute housed in Stony Brook's Advanced Energy Center; and Research Professor in the Department of Technology and Society. Dr. Stokes' seminar entitled, "New York State's 80 by 50: A Challenge for Technology and Policy," will take place on Monday, May 10, at 4:30 p.m. in the Humanities Institute Auditorium, room 1006. This seminar is part of the Long Island Forum for Technology's "Distinguished Speaker Series on the Future of Energy," and is cosponsored by Stony Brook University's Department of Technology and Society, and the Institute for Terrestrial and Planetary Atmospheres.

Submitted by: Gina Gartin/SoMAS

# 06. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

# 1. Research Day for the MD with Recognition Program in the School of Medicine ~ May 5, 2010

Please join us for Research Day on Wednesday, May 5, as we celebrate the research accomplishments of our graduating medical students in the MD with Recognition Program. 9:00 am - Oral presentations in Lecture Hall 6, HSC, Level 3 10:00 am - Poster presentations in the Galleria, HSC, Level 3 Please contact Susan LeGrady (4-9547) or Caroline Lazzaruolo (8-2005) in the Office of Undergraduate Medical Education if you have any questions.

Submitted by: Caroline Lazzaruolo/UHMC

# 07. Charitable

## 1. Habitat for Humanity Golf Outing honoring Dr. Steve Strongwater

Please join us in honoring Dr.Steven Strongwater, CEO, SBUHMC at the Habitat for Humanity 12th Annual Roger Metcalf Memorial Golf Classic, on Monday, May 10, 2010. The event will once again be held at the Hamlet Willow Creek in Mt. Sinai, NY; two tee times are available 7:30 am and 12:30 pm. For additional information and to register e-mail chorgan@notes.cc.sunysb.edu or badams@notes.cc.sunysb.edu.

Submitted by: Catherine Horgan/HSC

# 2. Willing To Give a Rescued Cat or Kitten A Home?

The SBU Cat Network, which cares for the homeless and stray cats living on campus, has rescued cats and kittens that need a loving forever home. Please consider welcoming one into your family. Contact Nancy Franklin at nfranklin@notes.cc.sunysb.edu or 2-7840.

#### http://www.sinc.sunysb.edu/clubs/sbucat/index.php

Submitted by: Nancy Franklin/CAS

### 3. Second Annual The BENCH 5K Run/Walk and 1K Fun Run

Join us for the second annual The Bench Bar & Grill 5K Run/Walk and, new for this year, 1K Fun Run on May 8th. All proceeds go toward supporting Sunrise Fund programs. Complimentary food and beer following the race. Awards for top age group finishers and all fun run participants. Fun Run begins at 9 AM and 5K Run/Walk at 9:30 AM. Registration for the 5K is \$20 before May 5th and \$25 after. Fun Run registration is \$10. For more information or to register go to www.sunrisefund.org. If you can't make the run, please visit The Bench between Friday, May 7th and Sunday, May 9th for lunch, dinner, or drinks. The Bench will donate 10% of all sales from that weekend to the Sunrise Fund. For more information contact Ray McKenna at raymond.mckenna@stonybrook.edu or 444-6169. Donate at www.hsc.stonybrook.edu/Benchrun/index.cfm

http://www.sunrisefund.org

Submitted by: Raymond McKenna/HSC

### **08.** Culture & Entertainment

### 1. Stony Brook Child Care Services Open House Event

Stony Brook Child Care Services Open House Event will be held on Saturday, June 12, 2010 from 10am - 12noon. Open to the Community. Located on the corner of Stony Brook Road and

South Drive, Stony Brook. Speak with Teachers and Administrators about our Innovative Early Childhood Education program or call 631.632.6930 to arrange a visit. Fire truck and ambulance tours available for children.

Submitted by: Patricia Birbiglia/Affl

## 2. Senior Student Art Exhibition at the University Art Gallery

The University Art Gallery in the Staller Center for the Arts proudly presents its annual exhibition of works by graduating senior art majors. The juried "Senior Show 2010" opens on Tuesday, May 4th and will remain on view through Wednesday, May 19th. A reception for the artists will be held on Saturday, May 8th from 7-9 pm. Gallery hours are Tuesday - Friday, 12-4 pm, and Saturday, 7-9 pm. Admission to both the Gallery and the reception is free. Please call 632-7240 for additional information.

Submitted by: Rhonda Cooper/CAS

# 3. Asian Pacific American Heritage Month Celebration

Saturday, May 15, 12 pm, at the Wang Center Asian cultural, vendor, and corporation displays Food court introducing delicious Asian recipes Health Spa Expo: Reiki, massage, Chinese medicine Health & Wealth Lecture: Suffolk County Offices for aging, housing, etc. Corporation (banking, real estate, financing information) Police Department, Social Security Lawyers Asian snack bar introducing Asian beverages, snacks and sweets Consignment auction (Kimonos, Indian dress, and more) Artists Corner Martial Arts Expo 12:30 pm to 1:30 pm, Chapel Tickets: \$5, \$3 for students in uniform Seven Asian Countries Performing Art Show 1:30 pm to 2:30 pm & 3:30 pm to 5:30 pm, Theater Tickets: \$5, \$3 for children under 12 Asian Dinner Reception 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm \$25

http://www.stonybrook.edu/wang

Submitted by: Jennifer Iacona/Pres

# 4. Tom Russell, legendary singer-songwriter, to play The University Cafe Sunday June 6th at 7:00 P.M.

Next to Bob Dylan, Tom Russell may well be the outstanding singer-songwriter of our time. His songs have been recorded by Johnny Cash, Doug Sahm, Nancy Griffith, Ian Tyson, KD Lang,

Suzy Bogguss, Dave Van Ronk and many others. artists. His twenty five albums bear witness to his songwriting craft and his latest release, Blood and Candle Smoke, emerged on many critics "best of" lists for 2009. Five appearances on David Letterman have acquainted television audiences with this national treasure of a performer.

Advance sale at www.universitycafe.org \$22.00 until Wednesday, June 2nd with no service charge. Tickets at the door (if available) \$27.00

http://universitycafe.org

Submitted by: Charles Backfish/CAS

# **10. Research**

### 1. Take Part In Clinical Research Studies

Inquire about Clinical Research Studies. Call Albert Ruenes at (631) 499-8697 or email aruenes@notes.cc.sunysb.edu.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

#### 2. Do You Have Osteoarthritis of The Joint at the Base of Your Thumb?

You May Be Eligible To Participate In A Clinical Study To Treat This Painful Problem. To Learn More About This Clinical Study, Call: Department Of Orthopaedics @ (631) 444-2215

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

### 3. Treatment Study for Behavioral Control Problems for Boys and Girls 6 to 12 Years Old

Stony Brook University's Division of Children and Adolescent Psychiatry is conducting a study supported by the National Institute of Health of treatment steps for children, ages 6 to 12, who have attention deficit hyperactivity disorder and other behavioral control problems such as aggressiveness, explosiveness and low frustration tolerance. Eligible children receive free evaluation and study treatment including medication and help with behavioral support strategies. For further information, please call Ashley Conway at (631) 632-8317

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

#### 4. Volunteers Needed Who Are Taking Statins To Lower Cholesterol

Are You Taking Statins to Lower Cholesterol (such as Lipitor, Zocor, Pravachol, Mevacor, Crestor, Lescol, etc.) and Experience Muscle Pain/Soreness, Weakness or Fatigue? If You Are 21 Years of Age or Older You May be Eligible to Participate in a Study for Treatment with a Nutritional Supplement. If you meet the criteria for the study and choose to participate, you will be given a stipend of up to \$500. For Further Information Contact (631) 444-6900, Stony Brook University Hospital, General Clinical Research Center

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

# 5. Do You Have Heart Failure?

Adults diagnosed with heart failure are invited to participate in a symptom monitoring study. The study is testing an educational method to help patients monitor their heart failure symptoms. If qualified to participate, questionnaires about your medical history, symptoms, self-care, and quality of life will be completed. Participants are followed for one year by telephone (15-20 minute interviews 1, 3, 6, and 12 months after enrollment). All participants will be given a weight scale to keep and a booklet on heart failure self-care. You will be paid \$20 at both 6 and 12 months if you complete the telephone interviews. For further information or to schedule an appointment, please call: Dr. Corrine Jurgens - 631-444-3236 or Karen Kelleher - 631-444-1299

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

# 6. Seniors 60 and Over in Reasonably Good Health

Needed to participate in a research study. Compensation up to \$250.00. The General Clinical Research Center at Stony Brook University Hospital. For more information contact Teresa Hunt-Goncalves, NP, 631-444-9362

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

# 7. Volunteers Needed With Lower Extremity Limb Loss (Amputation)

We are looking for volunteers with lower extremity limb loss (amputation) to participate in a training study that involves walking on a treadmill. To qualify you must have an amputation of the lower extremity at one of the following levels: Below the knee (BK), through the knee (Knee disarticulation), above the knee (AK). Receive \$300.00 for your participation. It will require you to attend 15 sessions. For information please contact: (631) 444-1200

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

# 8. HIV+ Men and Women Age 55 and Over

Needed to participate in a research study. Compensation up to \$250.00. For more information contact the General Clinical Research Center 631-444-1200 or 631-444-6900

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

# 9. Healthy People Ages 18+ Needed to participate in a screening study. Brief questionnaire and blood draw.

Needed to participate in a screening study. Brief questionnaire and blood draw. Compensation = \$25.00. If interested, contact 631-632-8857 or email: gpc.study@gmail.com

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

# 10. Do You Have a Leg Wound That Won't Heal?

If so, you may be eligible to participate in a research study that investigates a product that may aid in the healing process. For free evaluation please contact: Joan Kavanaugh at 631-444-8140. There is no cost to you for participating in this trial. You will be compensated for your travel and time up to \$50 per visit.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

### 11. The Good And The Bad Cholesterol:

Did you have a recent heart attack and have high cholesterol? If so, you may be eligible to participate in a research study that might increase your HDL cholesterol ("good cholesterol") and possibly prevent another cardiac event. As you are probably aware, HDL ("good") cholesterol prevents the deposition of fat in the arteries by LDL ("bad") cholesterol. The Division of Cardiovsacular Diseases at Stony Brook University Medical Center is currently involved in a research study with a new investigational medication (dalcetrapib) to see if it increases the HDL ("good") cholesterol. Your participation, all study procedures and study medication are provided at no cost. For more information regarding this study please contact : Sandra Brown RN, CCRC 631 444-1659

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

# **12.** If You Have the Flu, you may be interested in participating in testing a new investigational study medication

you may be interested in participating in a clinical research study testing a new investigational study medication for the treatment of all types of flu including the 2009 H1N1 flu (swine flu). If you are interested please call Sandra Brown, RN at 444-1659

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

### 13. Stony Brook University Brain Imaging Study on Social Stress and Genes

Looking for volunteers. Study involves 2 visits, and includes blood draw, saliva sampling, questionnaires, and behavioral testing in a brain scanner. Total payment is approximately \$45. You must be over 18, non-smoker, have no current psychiatric diagnosis or substance abuse problem, no diabetes. (Other eligibility requirements exist). Contact Jamie Ferrie at 631-632-4209 or email jferri@ic.sunysb.edu.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

# 14. A Study to Determine the Effectiveness, Safety and Tolerability of the HPV Vaccine (Human Papillomavirus) in HIV-Infected Females

Key requirements: Female: Ages 13 to 45. If on ARV treatment, must be the same regimen for at least 12 weeks. T-cell count of 200 cells/mm3 or less. Cannot: have a history of cervical cancer, have genital warts within 180 days, have had prior HPV vaccinations. For more information Contact: Denise Ferraro, RN, (631) 444-8225

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

# 11. Miscellaneous

### **1. University Preschool**

The University PreSchool is now registering new children. For the past thirty years, the PreSchool has been serving children from 20 months through five years of age. We are located on the first floor of the Social Behavioral Sciences building. Call 632-7868 or visit our website at <u>http://univpreschool.cc.stonybrook.edu</u>

Submitted by: Jan Kavazanjian/CAS

### 2. Summer Camp at Stony Brook University

Think of the warm days of summer, ice cream and children giggling! Our Summer Day Camp combines a special mixture of recreational and educational activities for children between the ages of 5-12. Join us in an adventurous camp experience that will mesmerize your child! Tuition includes provision of a camp T-shirt, as well as a hot lunch and snack each day. A 10% discount on tuition is given to all Stony Brook employees. Open Houses are all located in the Sports Complex on Saturday mornings from 9AM to 12PM, for the following dates: Feb 6th, March 20th, April 17th, and May 15th, 2009. Call us 632-4550

http://www.stonybrook.edu/summercamps

Submitted by: Janice Maggio/Pres

### 3. Camp Academies at Stony Brook University

We now offer Camp Academies for children entering Kindergarten though 11th grade. Our special Camp Academies are designed to satisfy our campers with an interest in Acting, Chess, Chess/Medical, Culinary Cooking, Earth, Space and Science, Forensics, GBA - Video Game Design and Programming, 3D Modeling, Robotics, Fashion, and Medical. These programs run for one or two week intervals during the summer. A hot lunch and snack will also be provided. Call for our brochure or visit our website.

Open Houses are all located in the Sports Complex on Saturday mornings from 9AM to 12PM, for the following dates: Feb. 6th, March 20th, April 17th, and May 15th, 2010.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/summercamps

Submitted by: Janice Maggio/Pres

#### 4. Seawolves Athletic Sport Camps at Stony Brook University

Stony Brook Athletics provides quality overnight or full day sport programs directed by NCAA Division I SB Head Coaches. Each camper is given the opportunity to receive instruction from the top college Coaches and players in the game today. The Seawolves sports camps are tailored to campers of all skill levels and abilities so that children have the opportunity to progress at their own rate. We offer Baseball, Softball, Boys Lacrosse, Millon Lacrosse, Boys Soccer, Boys Basketball, Football, Girls Basketball, Girls Lacrosse, Girls Soccer, Strength and Conditioning, Tennis, and Volleyball Camp. Please call for our brochures or visit our website. Open Houses are all located in the Sports Complex on Saturday mornings from 9AM to 12PM for the following dates: Feb. 6th, March 20th, April 17th, and May 15th, 2010.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/summercamps

Submitted by: Janice Maggio/Pres

#### 5. Estee Lauder Warehouse Sale on May 15

Estee Lauder Discount Warehouse Sale will take place on May 15. Please contact Mary Gallino in Bursar's Office for tickets. Email her at Mary.Gallino@stonybrook.edu

Submitted by: Augusta Kuhn/CEAS

#### 6. Mother's Day Gifts at the University Bookstore!

Mother's Day is this Sunday, May 9th! Stop by the University Bookstore to find a special gift. There's something for every mom: Vera Bradley bags and mini compact mirrors, "Stony Brook Mom" mugs and "Stony Brook Proud Parent" sweatshirts, Elemental Spa and Zen Gardening mini-kits so moms can relax anywhere, and more! Don't forget a card: the bookstore has pop-up greeting cards and Barnes & Noble Gift Cards specially for moms, plus mix & match stationary to make something of your own!

http://www.facebook.com/SBUbookstore

Submitted by: Martina Robotham/FSA

#### 7. Mother's Day Pottery Sales in the Union Lobby

The Craft Center will hold Pottery Sales in the Student Union on Wednesday May 5, from 9:00am to 4:00pm. Purchase ceramic ware hand-made in our ceramic studio by students, staff, community members. Items include cups, vases, teapots, mugs, bowls, plates, beaded jewelry and more. The Craft Center is located in the Student Union lower level room 049. Phone: 632-6822, Web: www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter. E-mail: craftcenter@notes.cc.sunysb.edu.

### http://www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter

Submitted by: Janice Costanzo/OSA

### 8. University Hospital Auxiliary - Recipes Welcome!

We are very excited to be preparing the Auxiliary's first cookbook. We hope you will join us as a contributor and share with us one or two of your favorite recipes - hors d'oeuvres, main course, dessert, or whatever you have enjoyed with friends and family. For more information, please contact us at 444-2699 or via email at patricia.obrien@stonybrook.edu

Submitted by: Patricia O'Brien/UHMC

# **9.** Disability Support Services (DSS) needs volunteer proctors for four-hour blocks of time during finals.

Each semester staff and graduate students dedicate time to proctor finals for DSS students. During a stressful time our students are looked after by people who support their accommodations and enhance their sense of belonging to the SBU community. A commitment of 4 hours really adds up. Last semester 21 volunteer proctors gave 84 hours of final exam proctoring. We need staff for the following time periods: Tuesday May 11 1: 45 PM - 5:45 PM Wednesday May 12 1: 45 PM - 5:45 PM 4:45 PM - 8:45 PM Thursday May 13 1: 45 PM - 5:45 PM Monday May 17 4:45 PM - 8:45 PM Tuesday May 18 1: 45 PM - 5:45 PM

Submitted by: Donna Molloy/OSA

### 10. Lovely, Affordable Gifts for Mother's Day at the Wang Center Gift Shop

Lots of new arrivals, just in time for Mother's Day shopping, most priced under \$20! You'll find:

- Handwoven, raw silk scarves from Thailand in a wide variety of colors, at \$13.99

- Sterling silver earrings in many different designs, some with gemstones or pearls, from \$5.99 - \$18.99

- Interesting cookbooks from Turkey to Malaysia, and everywhere between

- Tasty teas, mugs, and tea accessories

- Spectacular ribbon silk scarves with subtle color shadings at \$24.99

- Real pearl necklaces from \$29.99 to \$38.99

We'll wrap your purchases for free - just ask!

Regular hours are Monday-Friday, from 12 noon to 5pm.

If you'd like to shop after work or class, we'll be open late, until 6:30pm, on Wednesday & Thursday, May 5 & 6.

Submitted by: Carol Lindquist/CAS